

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL SESSION MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MEADOWS PLACE, TEXAS HELD ON TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 17, 2020 AT 6:30 P.M., AT MEADOWS PLACE CITY HALL, 1 TROYAN DRIVE, MEADOWS PLACE, TEXAS 77477.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ANNOUNCE A QUORUM IS PRESENT

The meeting was called to order by Mayor, Charles D. Jessup IV, at 6:30 p.m. with the following present via teleconference:

Mayor, Charles D. Jessup, IV
Alderman, John F. Isbell
Alderman, Kurt Kopczynski
Alderman, Kurt Kopczynski
Alderman, Kelle K. Mills

Alderman Tia Baker joined after the canvas and Alderman Bezner stepped down.

Nick Haby, City Administrator City Secretary, Courtney Rutherford

The following staff were also in attendance: Gary Stewart, Police Chief; Jack Ashton, Police Captain; and Colene Cabezas, Parks & Recreation Director.

1. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation

Pledge by: Kevin Baker, Resident

Invocation by: Jimmy Fenwick, Pastor and Resident

B. ELECTION MATTERS

1. Discussion and action to consider Ordinance No. 2020-38, canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the General Election held on November 3, 2020 for the purpose of electing a Mayor and Aldermen Place 1, Place 2, and Place 3.

Mayor Jessup called item number 1 and opened the sealed envelope containing the canvass report for the November 3, 2020 General Election for the City of Meadows Place. He instructed members of Council to open their envelopes to review the same. A summary is as follows:

Candidate	Votes Received	
Mayor		
Charles D. "Charlie" Jessup	1,794	
Alderman Place 1		
John F. Isbell	1,656	
Alderman Place 2		
Tia Baker	1,352	
Sharon Leal	735	
Alderman Place 3		
Rick Staigle	1,640	

Mayor Jessup read the returns and announced the following were duly elected to their respective positions.

Charles Jessup IV elected Mayor John Isbell elected Alderman Place 1 Tia Baker elected Alderman Place 2 Rick Staigle elected Alderman Place 3

Once the Council Members had completed their review of the canvass, Mayor Jessup called for a motion to approve Ordinance No. 2020-38, canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the General Election held November 3, 2020.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Ordinance No. 2020-38, canvassing the returns and declaring the results of the General Election held on November 3, 2020 for the purpose of electing a Mayor and Alderman Place 1, Place 2, and Place 3. Alderman Isbell seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

After the Ordinance passed, Mayor Jessup stated the following:

This concludes the canvass of the election of the General Election held on November 3, 2020 for the City Meadows Place with a total of 2,534 voters.

Mayor Jessup called the next two items (2 and 3) together.

2. Issuance of Certificate of Election to Newly Elected Officials.

Courtney Rutherford, City Secretary, delivered Certificates of Election to newly elected officials

3. Administer Oath of Office to Newly Elected Officials.

Courtney Rutherford, City Secretary, administered the Oath of Office to newly elected officials

Alderman Bezner stepped down and Alderman Baker joined Council on the dais.

Alderman Bezner addressed Council and the residents and expressed his thanks to Council and staff.

C. REPORTS

1. Police Department – Chief Gary Stewart

Chief Stewart gave an overview of the monthly statistics and activities report for November 2020, which was distributed to City Council and filed with the City Secretary.

Chief Stewart spoke on a few highlights from the month as follows:

- Zero accidents in the Kirkwood Round-Abouts
- Arrest: Northern Tool attempted evade, caught them, and multiple agencies
- Arrest: Warrant Pos of Con Sub Unconscious Male stolen mail
- Continue to disinfect for COVID
- Training center partial open and co-hosted class fir Miss City and the Das office.
- Continuing to monitor hurricane season
- Grants; awarded LRP Grant and working though paperwork.
- Live Scan Grant is complete
- Preparing for the holiday season
- Two officers are retiring
- Preliminary interviews of 2 candidates and another scheduled next week\
- At fault officer accident DPS did investigation

Chief Stewart thanked Council for the new police vehicle.

Chief Stewart briefly covered on-going projects as follows:

- Setting up new conference system at Training Center/EOC.
- Temperature/Recognition Terminals for City buildings

Mayor thanked the Chief and encouraged the residents to check out the ghost vehicle. Mayor Jessup stated how proud he is of the process Chief uses to hire officers. Mayor stated that the Chief is working with Meritt Media on a recruitment video.

Alderman Isbell thanked Chief and his department. He asked about the infrared camera and wanted to know if it could be added to all vehicles. Chief stated that they can be added, but he would need Council approval for the purchase. They cost about \$3,400 per camera.

Alderman Kopczynski asked if the officer involved in the accident was back to work. Chief stated that he is not.

2. Parks & Recreation – Colene Cabezas, Parks & Recreation Director

Parks and Recreation Director, Colene Cabezas, gave a brief over of Parks activities for the last three months, September through November. Below are a few highlights:

Parks and Facilities:

- **CenterPoint ROW** Mowed in anticipation of upcoming work on the power lines. Parks will seed the areas not impacted to allow a spring bloom. Will continue to manage the native prairie as it grows back.
- **Discovery & Nature Center-**A look out platform was built as an addition to the tree house. Includes a look out over the turtle pen, observatory platform and walking path for parent and child. Plan to install a privacy fence between the neighbor's house and the Nature Center prior to reopening the facility to the public.
- **Playgrounds** Remain Open / Kangaroo Park Improvements / Brighton Park Installation
- **Fields** Majors field remains under construction/ MPPL completed their season/ Back field temp fencing is in place but will be removed until the next season.
- **Beautification** Trees Pruned / Lake erosion addressed / Wetland Management program has begun / Decorated City for the Holidays / Non-operating irrigation continues to be an issue for Parks. Plants are dying, parkland is cracking creating unsafe areas and we have stopped planting until the issues are resolved.

Staff:

- Leigh is enrolled in a sports turf management program through the University of Georgia. This will help with the maintenance /management of our ball fields.
- I am serving on the Meadows Elementary Campus Planning Advisory Council

Active Partners:

- Meadows Elementary Food and Blanket Drive
- Scout Troop 301
- Houston Lightening Bug Prairie Project-Lisa Graiff
- Texas Parks and Wildlife

Programs & Events

- We are continuing to offer programs to the community with COVID protocols in place. We are providing all but (1) program at this time. Active Adults are not meeting at this time.
- The Community Center is open for rentals with several on the books for this Holiday Season.

- The Nature Center and Active Adult program remains closed due to lack of staffing.
- The Rec Coord was cut from the current budget, however the discussion was to reevaluate after Christmas and determine a date to reinstate the position. If we plan to provide Nature Center Services, Active Adult Programs, Summer Camp and Open the pool, we will need to reinstate the Rec Coordinator position no later than the end of January.

Upcoming Projects:

- Kirkwood Roundabout Rick will give full update however Parks is planning to have Semarck provide landscape maintenance for 3 months and train our staff on the upkeep.
- Bikeway Mobility Project preliminary mtg to discuss the overall project and decide action steps. Contacted Stafford and Tatyana Luttenschlager, City Planner will join us on our next meeting.
- Educational /informational signs around lake and trails
- Solar lights along trail by treatment Plant
- Looking for a Christmas Tree for McGrath Park funded by EDC

Upcoming Events:

Christmas Memories – Dec 4 from 6-9 and will include the following:

Ice skating- Opens at 3pm Smore Pit
Live Band – Level One Food / Cocoa

2 Snow Hills Photos with Mr. & Mrs. Snowman
2 Trains Selfies with Life size Reindeer

Toddler Ferris Wheel

Alderman Isbell thanked Ms. Cabezas and her department for all they do. He also asked about the lightning bug project.

Mayor asked people to post pictures of leaving letters to Santa.

He asked about putting an address up in the cul-de-sac near the field house for when people call into dispatch.

Alderman Staigle asked about the irrigation issue; is it age or because it was done in house. Ms. Cabezas stated that she believes it due to age and lack of maintenance over the years.

Alderman Kopczynski stated that he was excited about Brighton Park and would like to hold a grand opening or event when opens. He asked her to remind Council about the Rec Coordinator position.

3. Fire Department Monthly Report for October 2020 – Mayor Charles Jessup IV

Mayor Jessup provided an overview of the Stafford Fire Department activity report for October 2020 which was filed with the City Secretary.

Mayor Jessup stated the Meadows Place will be hosting FBCMCA and honoring all First Responders on Thursday night.

4. City Administrator's Report – Nick Haby, City Administrator

City Administrator, Nick Haby, gave a brief review of City activities for the last month. Mr. Haby thanked Alderman Bezner for service to the City. He stated that Rod is doing a good job setting in and quickly realized that we need to get a hand on the backflow preventer inspections.

Yesterday the school district sent an application to amend their SUP to allow for an electronic sign at the school.

D. MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code § 551.0415, City Council Members and City staff may make reports about items of community interest during a meeting of the governing body without having given notice of the report. Items of community interest include:

- Expressions of thanks, congratulations, or condolence;
- Information regarding holiday schedules;
- An honorary or salutary recognition of a public official, public employee, or other citizen
- A reminder about an upcoming event organized or sponsored by the governing body;
- Information regarding a social, ceremonial, or community event organized or sponsored by an entity other than the governing body that was attended or is scheduled to be attended by a member of the governing body or an official or employee of the municipality; and
- Announcements involving an imminent threat to the public health and safety of people in the municipality that has arisen after the posting of the agenda

1. Mayor's Comments

a. State of the City

Mayor Jessup stated that he gave a State of the City last week and it reminded him how much the City has accomplished over the years. He thanked Alderman Staigle

for putting together the mobility program that is part of the FBC bond that was passed. Meadows Place has a wonderful future!

b. Boards and Commissions

Mayor Jessup thanked all that are currently servicing. He stated that we still have a need for alternates and members for the Planning & Zoning Commission. If you anybody interested, please let him know.

c. COVID-19

Mayor Jessup stated that he really doesn't know what to say other than it is still here. He stated that staff has protocol in place if an employee is exposed or comes down with COVID. Meadows Place is still following COVID protocols. There have been 101 known cases in Meadows Place with 1 case still being monitored right now.

2. Council Comments

a. Kirkwood Construction Update - Alderman Rick Staigle

Alderman Staigle gave an update on the Kirkwood Road Reconstruction. The contractor did move meter for irrigation and CenterPoint failed it, but that has been fixed. We have not irrigation therefore we've lost plants which will be replaced under the contract. Staff is asking for a 3-month extension with Semarck to maintain landscape. MarCon is taking care of punch list and should be done next week.

Mayor Jessup thanked Alderman Staigle for all his work on the project.

E. REGULAR AGENDA

1. Discussion and acceptance of Ordinance No. 2020-39 electing a Mayor Pro Tem.

Alderman Isbell moved to approve Ordinance No. 2020-39 electing Kurt Kopczynski as Mayor Pro Tem. Alderman Kelle Mills seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

2. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-52 authorizing the Mayor and Police Chief to submit a grant application for the LPR Acquisition Project (License Plate Readers) to the Office of the Governor – Grant Number 411107.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-52 authorizing the Mayor and Police Chief to submit a grant application for the LPR Acquisition Project (License Plate

Readers) to the Office of the Governor – Grant Number 411107. Alderman Isbell seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

<u>Dave Garcia, resident at 12022 Dorrance</u>, had a few questions about the License Plate Readers and when they will be located. He wanted to know if they will be videoing passengers, will it be on a server, and who has access.

Chief Stewart stated only takes photos of vehicle and license plate not passengers and alerts the Police Department if it is a flagged vehicle. Only the Police Department will have access. He asked if public can have access to the information and Chief stated that it is not law enforcement only and the public is not allowed access.

Alderman Kopczynski thanked him for attending the meeting.

3. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-53 appointing 2 members to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Mayor Jessup gave a brief background on three residents he has been in contact with that would like to serve on the Commission. The candidates are Meredith Smith, David Piwonka and Nadya Shelton

Alderman Isbell moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-53 appointing Meredith Smith and David Piwonka as members and Nadya Shelton as an alternate to the Planning and Zoning Commission. Alderman Kopczynski seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

4. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-45 declaring the number of its inhabitants in the City of Meadows Place.

Mayor stated that this item was tabled last month, and he would like Council to review it again. Mayor believes that the City's population is over 5,000 and Home Rule will help to protect against legislation.

Alderman Staigle moved to discuss Resolution No. 2020-45 declaring the number of its inhabitants in the City of Meadows Place. Alderman Kopczynski seconded the motion.

There was brief discussion among Council regarding the population of the City. Alderman Staigle stated that he tried to look on the CENSUS website but could not find anything.

They discussed residential house turn overs and who is moving into the City. Alderman Kopczynski said he did research about year ago and the average moving out was 1.6 and those moving in was 3.7.

The discussed the information from City Data and stated that they didn't agree with it

Mayor Jessup reminded Council that this is ours to declare.

Alderman Isbell asked about the timeline.

Steve Bezner, resident at 12222 Meadow Crest Drive, reminded Council that the City Attorney stated that we would have to be challenged. He thinks it is good idea but does not think it can be done by May 2021.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-45 declaring the number of its inhabitants in the City of Meadows Place. Alderman Mills seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

5. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-46 appointing members to the City's Charter Review Commission.

Mayor Jessup reviewed candidates for the City's Charter Review Commission. There was discussion among Council regarding candidates for the Commission. Alderman Staigle would like to look for younger residents to look to the future of the City and not the past.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-46 appointing Stuart Barrowman, St3even Bezner, Joe DeBruyn, Kimmy Fenwick, Chris Gawlick, Tristan Ibarra, David Lantz, Amite Milne, Matt Oltremari, Richard Ramirez, Nadya Shelton, Sammy Skemp, Ken Smith, Ben Weber, Alison Young as Commissioners and Joseph Weymon as an alternate Commissioner to the City's Charter Review Commission. Alderman Kopczynski seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

6. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-54 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Tyler Technologies for the purchase of Tyler Technology Content/Document Management Suite, Incode Court Suite, and Tyler Content Manager modules in order to receive and store documents digitally to limit contact, exposure and spread of COVID-19 and allow staff working remotely to access documents and data.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-54 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Tyler technologies for the purchase of Tyler Technology Content/Document Management Suite, Incode Court Suite, and Tyler Content Manager modules in order to receive and store documents digitally to limit contact, exposure and spread of COVID-19 and allow staff working remotely to access documents and data. Alderman Kopczynski seconded the motion.

Mr. Haby stated that this initial set up will be covered by CARES Act, but there is a few thousand dollars a year cost with this software.

<u>David Garcia</u>, resident at 12022 <u>Dorrance Lane</u>, asked how the City will audit the system to make sure it works.

The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

7. Discussion and consideration Resolution No. 2020-55 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Wright Business Technologies, Inc. for the purchase of new servers for the storage of data due to the Tyler Technology Content/Document Management Suite, Incode Court Suite, and Tyler Content Manager modules.

Alderman Mills moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-55 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Wright Business Technologies, Inc. for the purchase of new servers for the storage of data due to the Tyler Technology Content/Document Management Suite, Incode Court Suite, and Tyler Content Manager modules. Alderman Isbell seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

8. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-56 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Select Plumbing in the amount of \$8,798 for plumbing repair services at City Hall.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-56 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Select Plumbing in the amount not to exceed \$10,000 for plumbing repair services at City Hall. Alderman Kopczynski seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

9. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-57 authorizing an agreement with Construction Masters Residential for reconstruction of the Council Dais to allow for physical distance.

Council did approve this item last month, but due to ADA compliance it had to be redesigned and cost about \$4,000 more than originally approved. There was brief discussion regarding the design. This item is CARES act reimbursable.

Alderman Isbell moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-57 authorizing an agreement with Construction Masters Residential for reconstruction of the Council Dais to allow for physical distance. Alderman Baker seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

10. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-58 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate a second addendum to the agreement with BBG Consulting, Inc. to add substandard building review, inspection and program management.

Alderman Baker moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-58 authorizing the Mayor to negotiate a second addendum to the agreement with BBG Consulting, Inc. to add substandard building review, inspection and program management. Alderman Mills seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

11. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-59 appointing BBG Consulting, Inc. President, Kevin Taylor as the Building Official for the City of Meadows Place.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-59 appointing BBG Consulting, Inc. President, Kevin Taylor as the Building Official for the City of Meadows Place. Alderman Isbell seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

12. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-60 authorizing agreement with agreement with AVES Audio Visual Systems, INC for new microphones in the City Council Chamber/Courtroom.

Brief discussion regarding options of wired versus wireless. Mr. Haby stated that this is reimbursable through CARES Act.

<u>Steve Bezner, resident 12222 Meadow Crest Drive</u>, stated that wired microphones have better quality.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-60 authorizing agreement with agreement with AVES Audio Visual Systems, INC for new wired microphones in the City Council Chamber/Courtroom. Alderman Kopczynski seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

13. Discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 2020-61 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Semarck Landscaping Services, LLC for an amount not to exceed \$10,000 for interim maintenance of S. Kirkwood Dr.

Alderman Staigle moved to approve Resolution No. 2020-61 authorizing the Mayor to enter into an agreement with Semarck Landscaping Services, LLC for an amount not to exceed \$10,000 for interim maintenance of S. Kirkwood Dr. Alderman Isbell seconded the motion.

<u>David Garcia</u>, resident at 12022 <u>Dorrance Ln</u>, stated that he really likes the roundabouts. He asked if this \$10,000 will go towards repairing ruts from the big trucks. Staigle stated that that will be repaired as part of the main contract. This item is for irrigation and the plants.

The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

14. Discussion and possible action amending City of Meadows Place Code of Ordinances Chapter 30, Section 30.31 Payment of Debts and Obligations.

Mayor Jessup gave a brief history on the current code. Currently anything over \$5,000 is supposed to be brought to Council for approval before making the purchase or moving funds.

Alderman Staigle thought this had been done before, but staff could not find any documentation to increase it. Alderman Staigle stated that is in favor of raising the amount to \$25,000. There was discussion regarding the limit.

Mr. Haby stated that increasing the limit would allow staff to move on items quicker. He also suggested that Council authorize Directors to move funds within their budget so long they don't change the bottom line and possibly setting a limit.

Alderman Staigle moved to authorize staff to work with legal counsel to create an ordinance amending the payment of debts limit to \$25,000 to be considered at the December Council meeting. Alderman Isbell seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

15. Discussion and possible action amending City of Meadows Place Code of Ordinances Chapter 150, Section 150.09 Certificate of Occupancy requirement.

Mayor Jessup gave a brief history on this item and Council reviewed Section 150.09(D), The owner of the building, structure, or premise shall apply for and obtain a new certificate of occupancy upon the addition of any new owner, tenant, or lessee, and shall pay the applicable fee therefor.

Mr. Haby stated that current code does not specify commercial or residential, therefore a new homeowner must also have the occupant inspection. There was discussion regarding inspections prior to a residential sale and how hard that is to enforce. Staff will work with the City Attorney to revise the ordinance.

There was discussion regarding driveway repairs prior to selling the home and how to enforce the repair and replacement.

<u>David Garcia</u>, resident at 12022 <u>Dorrance Ln</u>, stated that he moved to Meadows Place in July. He also had to get the occupancy inspection. He asked what would have happened if his driveway needed to be replaced. Mr. Garcia asked if this is amended will this be for

residential only or commercial. Alderman Staigle stated that the Fire Marshal will continue to inspect commercial and issue certificates of occupancy.

Alderman Kopczynski moved to authorize staff to work with legal counsel to remove the certificate of occupancy requirement for change in owners in commercial and residential and make it required for rental properties. Alderman Isbell seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

16. Discussion and consideration to reschedule the Regular City Council Meeting in December to December 15, 2020 due to the Christmas holidays.

Alderman Isbell moved to reschedule the Regularly scheduled City Council meeting in December to December 15th at 6:30 p.m. Alderman Baker second the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

F. CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine in nature and will be enacted with one motion and vote. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless requested by a Council Member, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered by separate action.

1. Consider approval of the Minutes held as follows:

October 27, 2020 – Regular Council Meeting Minutes

2. Ratification of Bills

GTS Technology Solutions (Computer Camera System TLETS for Police Vehicle)		5,773.52
Crimestar (Annual Renewal)	\$	2,000.00
Crimestar (Annual Renewal)		3,100.00
Texas Lawn Works (Irrigation Repairs at McGrath Park)		9,396.00
Joe Salvide (Storm Culvert Repair – Completion Payment)		9,460.00
Tree Master (Tree Trimming throughout the City)		26,620.00
Tree Master (Removal of Fallen Tree)	\$	1,200.00

Alderman Staigle moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Alderman Mills seconded the motion. The vote follows:

Ayes: Aldermen Isbell, Baker, Staigle, Kopczynski, and Mills

Nays: None

The motion carried.

G. AUDIENCE COMMENTS (for matters NOT on the agenda)

<u>Charles Teague</u>, resident at 11611 <u>Dorrance</u>, spoke to Council about freedom and the Constitution and how he disagrees with forced compliance.

H. ADJOURN

Alderman Mills moved to adjourn. Alderman Baker seconded the motion. There be no further business the meeting adjourned at 9:24 p.m.

These minutes were approved by City Council on December 15, 2020.

ATTEST:

Courtney Rutherford City Secretary

Charles D. Jessup IV. Mayor

